

MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

MARCH 13, 2025

The La Plume Township Board of Supervisors met in regular session on the above date and was called to order by Vice Chair Gerry Henry. Also present were Supervisor Jeremy Wohlken and Visitor Joanne Klingel. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved in a motion made by Lisa Huffsmith and seconded by Gerry Henry.

Payment of the monthly bills was approved, motion by Jeremy Wohlken, seconded by Gerry Henry. Treasurer's Report was reviewed and will be filed. Both are attached below.

Roadmasters Report

Roadmaster Bruce VanFleet was not in attendance.

Engineer's Report

Township engineer John Seamans was not in attendance.

Zoning Officer's Report

Zoning officer Anthony Mengoni provided the supervisors with a report of his activity over the last month in advance of the meeting. He received an inquiry into our township zoning ordinances from a solar energy company.

Unfinished Business.

A representative from Keystone College was not in attendance at the meeting.

Maple Road has a recurring issue with drainage and ice buildup. Supervisors are to meet with John Seamans to determine how to proceed on 3/20/25.

New Business

Representatives from the township are scheduled for a FEMA zoom meeting on 4/2/25 to complete the required audit. Supervisors will do road inspection on 3/20/25.

Adjourn Meeting

Motion to adjourn was made by Lisa Huffsmith seconded by Gerry Henry.

Respectfully Submitted, Lisa Huffsmith - La Plume Township Supervisor



MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 12, 2024

Roadmasters Report

Roadmaster Bruce Van Fleet gave an overview of his activity in the township in advance of the meeting. He cleaned up limbs on Maple and College Roads after a rainstorm. He also cleaned up a driveway of a residence that slid into the road after rainstorms two separate times over the course of the month. He reported that the sluice boxes are working as designed along the roadways. He also brought to the attention of the board that the corner of the foundation at the township building will need to be repaired.

Engineer's Report

Engineer, John Seamans gave a report to the board of his activity in the township over the last month. He met with MHW Construction several times and oversaw the roadway repairs. He also met with the Soil Conservation District regarding a possible grant for Turnpike Lane and South Overbrook Road.

Zoning Officer's Report

Zoning officer Anthony Mengoni provided the supervisors with a report of his activity over the last month in advance of the meeting. There have been no new zoning issues reported. The Simmons property is complying with clean up efforts and he will be issuing a junk violation for 2096 East La Plume Road.

New Business

Motion was made by Gerry Henry, seconded by Jeremy Wohlken to award Snopro, Inc. the snowplow contract for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 seasons.

Marie Kodish of the Factoryville Ambulance Authority attended the meeting to discuss the progress of the authority and request that the township commit to be part of the organization process of the authority. The township will need to decide on its ambulance services once the authority is up and running as the Factoryville Ambulance service will be absorbed by the authority.

Hear Visitors

Visitor Sara VanFleet requested that the board allow her to move her at home bakery to 2020 North Turnpike Road. Permission to operate the bakery with previously granted as an accessory use in 2017. Motion to approve was made by Jeremy Wohlken and seconded by Gerry Henry.

Adjourn Meeting

Motion to adjourn was made by Gerry Henry and seconded by Jeremy Wohlken.

Respectfully Submitted, Melissa Scott La Plume Township Secretary